

NORFOLK HOCKEY ASSOCIATION

SCHOOLS AND YOUTH

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Wednesday 10th May 2017

Taverham Recreation Facility, Beech Avenue, Taverham Norwich

7.30p.m.

AGENDA

1. Apologies for Absence
2. Minutes of AGM – 11th May 2016
3. Matters Arising
4. Correspondence
5. Questions for Officers (Reports Attached)
 - a) Chair (Ali Wardale)
 - b) Treasurer (Avril Mallett)
 - c) East Representative (Ali Wardale)
 - d) Mini Hockey Representative(clubs) (Andrea Glover)
 - e) Mini Hockey Representative(schools) (Martin Smith)
6. Questions for Girls' Lead Coach (Reports Attached)
 - a) U13 (Andrea Glover)
 - b) U14 (Jasson Harness)
 - c) U15 (Mel Vincent)
 - d) U16 (Mel Vincent)
 - e) U17 (Mel Vincent)
 - f) Competitions Organiser (Katie Walton)
 - g) Indoor (Clubs) (Ali Smyth)
 - h) Indoor (Schools) (Rob Sorrell)
 - i) Club Successes (Ali Wardale)
7. Questions for Boys' Lead Coach (Reports Attached)
 - a) U13 (Mary Cheesman)
 - b) U14 (David Gilbert)
 - c) U15 (Lee Anderson)
 - d) U16 (Mary Cheesman)
 - e) U17 (Mary Cheesman)
 - f) Competitions Organiser (Rob Sorrell)
 - g) Indoor (Clubs) (Ali Smyth)
 - h) Indoor (Schools) (Rob Sorrell)
 - i) Club Successes (Ali Wardale)
8. Election of Officers [Elected annually]
 - a. Chairperson Mary Cheesman
 - b. Vice Chair Mel Vincent
 - c. Secretary Avril Mallett prepared to stand again
 - d. East Representative
 - e. Mini hockey representative(clubs)
 - f. Mini hockey representative(schools) Martin Smith
 - g. Competitions Organiser (girls) Katie Walton
 - h. Competitions Organiser (boys) Rob Sorrell
9. Looking forward to next season
10. Pathway
11. Representative Honours
12. Any Other Business

Avril Mallett
info@norfolk-hockey.co.uk

Emailed with this agenda
Minutes AGM 2016